
November 8, 2021 

 Fort Bend County 
401 Jackson Street 
Richmond, TX 77469 

RE: Renewal of Monitoring Well License; L2532 

Dear Judge KP George: 

The term of the subject monitoring well license will expire on December 31, 2021.  
CenterPoint Energy is willing to extend the time period covered by the subject license for 
an additional five-year period as provided in the license instrument.  The new license 
rental rate will be $1,500.00 per  year.  Please have this agreement letter executed by 
the appropriate party, and return one original, along with a check in the amount 
of  $1,500.00 as the next period’s rental. 

You will be invoiced $1,500.00 per year, as rental for the license. CenterPoint Energy 
explicitly reserves the right to change the rental rate based on property values in the 
vicinity of the licensed area.  Rates are typically reviewed at the end of the five-year 
license period.  Upon receipt of the signed agreement and payment, CenterPoint Energy 
will update its records to indicate that the license has been renewed for an additional five-
year period. 

This agreement will cover the next 5-year period beginning 01/01/2022 and expiring 
on 12/31/2026. 

Regards, 

Jasmine Brown 
Right of Way Agent 
Land and Field Services 
CenterPoint Energy 

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this ______ day of _________________, 2022. 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: ____________________________________ 

25th January

KP George, County Judge
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01/27/2022 Original (e) sent to Britten Harris, Engineering dept.
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